JACKSONVILLE.

Augustus H. Gross was the first physician in Jacksonville. He came from Pittsburgh in 1840, and
practiced medicine in Jacksonville about eight years, and moved to East Liberty, Allegheny county, where
he continued to practice till his death in 1877.

Dr. Thomas Mabon, a native of Mahoning township, after acquiring a fair education, studied medicine
with Dr. Leggett, of Centreville; attended a course of lectures at Glasgow, Scotland; graduated at the
Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; settled in Jacksonville 1848, and practiced his profession there for
fifteen years. He moved to Allegheny City in 1863, where he now resides.

Dr. John Irvine moved to Jacksonville from Plumville in 1858, and practiced medicine there about two
years. (See Plumville.)

Dr. Joseph F. Stewart settled in Jacksonville in 1864, and practiced till his death, September, 1865.
(See Taylorsville.)

Dr. William Jack, a native of Black Lick township, received his preparatory education at Elder’s Ridge
Academy; studied medicine with Dr. Mabon; graduated at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; served
one year as assistant surgeon in 177" Regiment Pennsylvania Volunteers; settled in Jacksonville, in 1865,
practiced there till 1874, and moved to Allegheny City, where he resides at present.

Dr. Samuel Elder, a native of East Wheatfield township, received his education at the Saltsburg and
Indiana Academies; studied medicine with Dr. Barr, and graduated at the Jefferson Medical College,
Philadelphia. In 1861, he entered the military ranks, and was elected a lieutenant, and afterwards captain of
a company in the 12™ Regiment Pennsylvania Reserves; served three years, and was appointed assistant
surgeon after that time. At the close of the war, he settled as Jacksonville, and practiced his profession, but
his health soon began to fail and he was compelled to abandon his work, and returned to his father’s, near
Armagh, where he died, June 17", 1868.

Dr. W. V. Parker, a native of Ohio, was educated at Columbus, Ohio, where he studied medicine, and
graduated at the Starling Medical College. He settled in Jacksonville, in 1869, where he remained about a
year. He moved to Mansfield, Allegheny county, where he is practicing his profession.

Dr. Christ. C. Miller, a native of Brush valley township, was educated at the “Mechanicsburg
Academy” and “Mt. Union College,” Ohio. He studied medicine with Dr. B. F. Tomb; graduated at a
medical college in Cincinnati; located at Belsono, Cambria county, in 1869, and moved to Jacksonville in
1870, and practiced his profession there till 1876. He moved to Gallitzin, Cambria county, where he
resides at present.

Dr. Wm. N. Cunningham, a native of Young township, was educated at “Eldersridge Academy.” He
studied medicine with Dr. Jack; graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia in 1864; located
at Jacksonville in the same year, and practiced his profession there till the fall of 1877, when he moved to
Indiana, where he now resides.

Dr. William L. Reed moved from Shelocta to Jacksonville in 1875, and has practiced there since. (See
Shelocta.)

Dr. John A. Davis, a native of Armstrong township, was educated at Elderton Academy; studied
medicine with Dr. St. Clair; graduated at Ann Arbor, Michigan, and practiced several years in Illinois, and
returned to Jacksonville in the spring of 1878, where he practices his profession at present.

Dr. James G. Davis, of Jacksonville, is at Jefferson Medical College this winter.



